



Oscar Leon

Lexington KY

+1 859-396-4177

oscar.leon.05@gmail.com

ABOUT ME

I'm a Software Developer and Data Solutions expert with a tremendous passion for technology and extensive experience in Microsoft Technologies, Python, and Others.

I have vastly experienced making solutions from Web Design to Artificial Intelligence and Machine Learning.

I have participated as a trainer in the official courses and careers of the Microsoft Certification Program in .NET (Web Development, .NET Framework Fundamentals, Programming C#, ASP .NET With MVC 4.0)

OSCAR FRANCISCO LEON PINO

DATA SCIENCE SPECIALIST AND .NET DEVELOPER

EXPERIENCE

(2021 – 2023)

Software Developer

[Bitwerx, Inc.](#)

Data Driven and Full Stack Developer focused on data processing, analytic and development of Web Applications based on cloud services for Veterinary Companies.

(2020 – 2021)

CEO – Solution Architect

[Sappkin Systems LLC.](#)

Chief executive officer and responsible for the Software Design, SDLC and Business Intelligence Consultant.

I evaluate all business requirements and come up with solutions in the form of IT products and services. Also I handle the organization's efforts to introduce and successfully implement new technology solutions.

(2018 – 2021)

IT Senior Technician – Senior Developer

[KyTrade Computer Services](#)

Manager and Responsible for the IT department, Onsite Services, Accounting, and Data Integration Design as well as trainer of new employees. During my time at this company, I completed multiple chief executive responsibilities following the lineaments from the company's director.

(May 2018 – Dec 2018)

Warehouse Fulfillment Associate

[Amazon \(Lex2\).](#)

Selecting items and sorting packages inside our warehouse fulfillment center.

(2015 – 2016)

CEO-SENIOR DEVELOPER

[Sappkin System, C.A.](#)

Manager of Software Development and Business Intelligence Consulting.

(2015 – 2016)

PERSONAL SKILLS

COMMUNICATION



ORGANIZATION



TEAM PLAYER



CREATIVITY



SOCIAL



LANGUAGES

SPANISH



ENGLISH



CONSULTANT – BI DEVELOPER

[Dvconsultores, C.A.](#)

Full Stack Software Developer and Business Intelligence Consultant. I charged with designing of BI Systems and Reports using Birt Report Platform, Java, and Reporting Services as well as coding Dashboard Web Applications.

(2014 – 2015)

Senior Software Developer

[Protinal - Proagro.](#)

Software Developer responsible for the design, code modeling, and Evaluation KPI System creator. A system that was developed in ASP.NET MVC, Microsoft SQL Server, SignalR, and other technologies.

(2012 – 2015)

CONSULTANT – MICROSOFT TRAINER

[Lourtec Valencia](#)

.NET Development Consultant, Trainer of Microsoft official development careers such as Microsoft Course 20483-C: Programming in C# and others.

(2005 – 2012)

JUNIOR DEVELOPER – GRAPHIC DESIGN

[Clínica Natural Valencia, C.A.](#)

Web and Graphics Designer.

EDUCATION

(2008 – 2016)

COMPUTER ENGINEERING

[José Antonio Páez University – Venezuela](#)

Just up to the 8th of the 10th semesters to get Software Engineering Title.

(2003 - 2007)

HIGH SCHOOL

[U.E. Colegio Calasanz – Venezuela](#)

Bachelor of Science Title.

COURSES

DevOps con un café LinkedIn Learning - June 13 2022

Ten Tips for the C# Developer LinkedIn Learning - May 2022

10775A: Administering Microsoft SQL Server 2012 Databases - November 2014

Windows Phone 8.1 App Development Course 2014 at Online

Microsoft SQL Server Fundamental Development Course 2014 at Microsoft MVA

20480B: Programming in HTML5 with JavaScript and CSS3 2014

Microsoft Visual Studio Development Course 2013 at Microsoft MVA

Windows Phone 7.5 App Development Course 2012 at Microsoft Venezuela

Web Master Development Course 2010 at AR Sistemas – Venezuela

Visual FoxPro Development Course 2010 at AR Sistemas – Venezuela

AWARDS - CERTIFICATIONS

Microsoft Certified: Azure Fundamentals 2022. [Credential ID: I445-7475](#)

Third place of I Marathon of Programming (Java) 2014 at Jose Antonio Paez University-Venezuela.

Microsoft Student Partner for Venezuela 2012-2013.

Member of program group of on-campus (Universidad Jose Antonio Paez) ambassadors, mentoring fellow students in their tech career, leading in the local tech community, and developing technical and career skills for the future in Microsoft Technologies.

Microsoft Imagine Cup Semi-Finalist 2012. (MediScan Project)

Finalist of Imagine Cup Australia Venezuela 2012. I was represented by Universidad Jose Antonio Paez in which **MediScan Project** was developed. The application scan and captures information from human physiology through the camera of different devices, helping the specialists to store data such as the temperature and level of fluid contained in the body and make the diagnosis more accurate for the patient.

Microsoft Student Partner for Venezuela 2011.

Member of program group of on-campus (Universidad Jose Antonio Paez) ambassadors, mentoring fellow students in their tech career, leading in the local tech community, and developing technical and career skills for the future in Microsoft Technologies.

Microsoft Imagine Cup Venezuela Semi-Finalist 2011. (ECOelec 1.0 Project)

Finalist of Imagine Cup USA Venezuela 2011. I was represented by Universidad Jose Antonio Paez in which **ECOelec Project** was developed. I was represented by Universidad Jose Antonio Paez in which **SECMAS Project** was developed. The application allows us to monitor in real-time the electricity consumption in a specific locality in order to be to get better control and give a big solution for the community.

Microsoft Student Partner for Venezuela 2010.

Member of program group of on-campus (Universidad Jose Antonio Paez) ambassadors, mentoring fellow students in their tech career, leading in the local tech community, and developing technical and career skills for the future in Microsoft Technologies.

Microsoft Imagine Cup Venezuela Finalist 2009 (SECMAS Project).

Finalist of Imagine Cup Egypt Venezuela 2009 that is an annual competition sponsored and hosted by Microsoft Corp which brings together student developers worldwide to help resolve some of the world's toughest challenges "<https://imaginecup.microsoft.com/en-us>". I was represented by Universidad Jose Antonio Paez in which **SECMAS Project** was developed. The application allows to record, monitor, and control the emissions of greenhouse gases in a specific

locality in order to be to generate policies and regulations for their control, thus contributing to the sustainability of the environment.

<http://www.tecnologiahechapalabra.com/datos/miscelanea/articulo.asp?i=3821>

"<https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=itc8bnhWpNs>"

RECENT WORKS

PICSTYLE (PHOTO EDITOR WINDOWS PHONE 8 PLATFORM)

<http://www.wpxbox.com/picstylephoto-editing-app-with-a-beautiful-interface/>

KPI EVALUATION SYSTEM (AI DASHBOARD FOR PROTINAL VENEZUELA)

The System was an AI Dashboard and KPI system to evaluate the performance of all employees in the company.

PORTABLE ELECTROCARDIOGRAPH USING SOUND CARD (PERSONAL SYSTEM)

This is a mobile electrocardiograph that allows to record, monitor, and control the real-time ECG state in any location and send all warnings to the patient and specialist through a web application.

WWW.SAPPKINSYSTEMS.COM

IT Company Web-Page.

WWW.OPENBIZVIEW.COM

Collaboration Java Open Source Business Intelligence System for Enterprise

WWW.ELRANCHOTAPATIO.COM

Mexican Restaurant Lexington, KY.

WWW.ELTOROLEXINGTON.COM

Mexican Restaurant Lexington, KY.

WWW.MIPEQUENAHACIENDA.COM

Mexican Restaurant Lexington, KY.

WWW.QUEMARQUESAS.COM

Food company Venezuela-Spain.

E-Commerce WWW.KYTRADE.COM (COLLABORATION)

Computer Services Company Lexington, KY.

SKILLS

Microsoft ASP.NET MVC, ASP.NET CORE, C#, Java, Microsoft SQL Server, Oracle, Data Warehousing, Big Data, Data Analytics, Business Intelligence, Python, R, Power BI, Reporting Services, Angular, ReactJS, Microsoft Azure, SQL Azure, Xamarin, Android Development.